
  

 
 

 

NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL 

COMMISSIONING AND PROCUREMENT SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
Date: Wednesday, 14 October 2015 
 
Time:  2.00 pm 
 
Place: LB31, Loxley House, Station Street, Nottingham NG2 3NG 
 
 
Councillors are requested to attend the above meeting to transact the following 
business 
 

 
 
Corporate Director for Resilience 
 
Governance Officer: Noel McMenamin   Direct Dial: 01158764304 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

 Pages 

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS  
 

 

3  MINUTES  
Meeting held on 16 September 2015 (for confirmation) 
 

3 - 10 

4  VOLUNTARY SECTOR UPDATE  
Verbal update 
 

 

5  NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL PROCUREMENT PLAN 2015-2020  
Report of Assistant Chief Executive 
 

11 - 28 

6  KEY DECISION - VOLUNTARY SECTOR GRANT AID - AREA BASED 
GRANT AND COMMUNITIES OF IDENTITY GRANTS FROM 1 APRIL 
2016 ONWARDS  
Report of Assistant Chief Executive 
 

29 - 32 

7  WORK PROGRAMME  
Discussion Item 
 

33 - 36 

IF YOU NEED ANY ADVICE ON DECLARING AN INTEREST IN ANY ITEM ON THE 
AGENDA, PLEASE CONTACT THE GOVERNANCE OFFICER SHOWN ABOVE, IF 



POSSIBLE BEFORE THE DAY OF THE MEETING  
 

CITIZENS ATTENDING MEETINGS ARE ASKED TO ARRIVE AT LEAST 15 MINUTES 
BEFORE THE START OF THE MEETING TO BE ISSUED WITH VISITOR BADGES 

 

CITIZENS ARE ADVISED THAT THIS MEETING MAY BE RECORDED BY MEMBERS 
OF THE PUBLIC.  ANY RECORDING OR REPORTING ON THIS MEETING SHOULD 
TAKE PLACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COUNCIL’S POLICY ON RECORDING AND 
REPORTING ON PUBLIC MEETINGS, WHICH IS AVAILABLE AT 
WWW.NOTTINGHAMCITY.GOV.UK.  INDIVIDUALS INTENDING TO RECORD THE 
MEETING ARE ASKED TO NOTIFY THE GOVERNANCE OFFICER SHOWN ABOVE IN 
ADVANCE. 

http://www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk/


1 

NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL  
 
COMMISSIONING AND PROCUREMENT SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
MINUTES of the meeting held at LB 31 - Loxley House, Station Street, 
Nottingham, NG2 3NG on 16 September 2015 from 14.00 - 14.15 
 
Membership  
Present Absent 
Councillor Alex Norris (Chair) 
Councillor David Mellen (Vice Chair) 
Councillor Alex Norris (Chair) 
Councillor Nicola Heaton 
 

Councillor Jon Collins 
Councillor Nick McDonald 
Councillor Dave Trimble 
Councillor Jane Urquhart 
 

 
Colleagues, partners and others in attendance:  
 
Kim Pocock - Governance Manager 
Katy Ball - Director, Procurement and Children’s Commissioning 
Elspeth Clowes - Assistant Operations Manager Catering 
Antony Dixon - Strategic Commissioning Manager 
Clare Gilbert - Lead Commissioning Manager 
Lee Kimberley - Head of Trading Operations 
 
Call-in 
Unless stated otherwise, all decisions are subject to call-in and cannot be 
implemented until 28 September 2015. 
 
24  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
Councillor Jon Collins (other Council business) 
Councillor Nick McDonald (other Council business) 
Councillor Dave Trimble (other Council business) 
Councillor Jane Urquhart (work commitments) 
Helen Kearsley-Cree, Nottingham Council for Voluntary Service 
 
25  DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS 

 
None. 
 
26  MINUTES 

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 15 July 2015 were confirmed as a true record 
and they were signed by the Chair. 
 
27  VOLUNTARY SECTOR UPDATE 

 
Helen Kearsley-Cree of Nottingham Community and Voluntary Service (NCVS) 
provided a written update for the Sub-Committee on the following: 
 



Commissioning and Procurement Sub-Committee - 16.09.15 

2 

(a) The contribution of the Children and Young People’s Provider Network (CYPPN) 
and Vulnerable Adults Provider Network (VAPN) to City Council services and 
commissioning. This includes involvement in: 

 the child development review;  

 the health and wellbeing strategy and the vulnerable adult plans;  

 the next phase of Looking After Each Other which will focus on children; 

 the Homelessness Strategy Implementation Group; 

 the Safeguarding Boards for children and adults; 

 the emerging Compact work. 
 

Network members (CYPPN – 155 members and VAPN – 163 members) are 
made aware of all services out to tender and offered support to bid for services. 

 
(b) The Economic Value of the Voluntary and Community Sector in Nottingham 

The report ‘Mighty oaks from little acorns grow’ was published in July 2015. 
Highlights of the report include: 
 The value of volunteering activity delivered in 29 organisations in Nottingham 

is £1,697,532; 
 50 organisations surveyed support 2,108 volunteers; 
 For every £2 invested in volunteering activity the organisation gets over £3 

worth of activity back from the volunteer; 
 For every £1invested by the local authority Nottingham’s voluntary and 

community sector brings in another £5; 
 17% of funding received by surveyed voluntary sector organisations comes 

from the local authority; 
 89% of money spent on service delivery by surveyed organisations is spent 

locally; 
 13 organisations spend over 90% of their money locally; 
 £821,820 is paid per year to the 51 employees who answered the personal 

spend survey; 
 44% of employee wages is kept in the city of Nottingham; 
 449 client groups are served by 50 organisations surveyed; 
 440 services are provided by those surveyed, which is an average of 8.8 per 

organisation. 
 
(c) Area Based Grant and Communities of Identify Grant Consultations 

The voluntary sector is engaging in these session which complete shortly. There 
is interest in what changes there will be to the model.  Helen also noted that, the 
current Voluntary and Community Sector landscape for communities of identity 
has seen a recent development with the launch of Equality Challenge - a 
partnership of 9 organisations across Nottingham and Derby.  The partnership’s 
mission is ‘to progress the social and economic standing of people from areas of 
disadvantage and ethnic minority communities, joining and contributing to their 
efforts through enterprise, job creation, skills development and social support 
programmes in D2N2’. 
 

RESOLVED to note the update. 



Commissioning and Procurement Sub-Committee - 16.09.15 

3 

 
28  WHOLE LIFE DISABILITY STRATEGIC COMMISSIONING REVIEW 

PROGRESS UPDATE 
 

Clare Gilbert, Lead Commissioning Manager, presented the report of the Strategic 
Director for Early Intervention and the Director of Procurement and Children’s 
Commissioning on the proposals that are being developed in relation to the Adult 
Learning Disability Strategic Commissioning Review (LDSCR) and the key work 
streams in relation to the Children’s Special Educational Needs and Disability 
(SEND) Review, which together form the Whole Life Disability Review. Clare 
highlighted the following points, which include responses to councillors’ questions: 
 
(a) The LDSCR review started a year before the SEND review and the findings from 

the LDSCR are being used to shape and inform the key lines of enquiry of the 
SEND review; 

 
(b) The work has been influenced by the Winterbourne expose by the BBC, which 

has led to increasing scrutiny on inappropriate accommodation of people with 
learning disabilities; 

 
(c) There will be a focus on rapid rehabilitation of people with learning disabilities; 
 
(d) The work of the SEND element of the review will support the Council to meet the 

requirements of the new SEND Inspection Accountability Framework – 
inspections may take place at any point from 1 January 2016; 

 
(e) Financial savings and new monies are being identified as the proposals develop 

and the flow of funding will be directed towards community provision; 
 
(f) Review work is being carried out jointly with Health colleagues and there will be 

joint commissioning arrangements with the Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG); 
 
(g) The review has been well planned and organised and will meet all deadlines to 

ensure that everything is in place before the new inspection regime referred to in 
(d) above begins; 

 
(h) Reports on the SEND review will be available in November. 
 
RESOLVED to 
 
(1) agree the activity outlined in relation to the options being developed in the 

Adult Learning Disability Strategic Commissioning Review; 
 
(2) agree the scope of the Children’s Special Educational Needs and Disability 

Review; 
 
(3) request that Clare Gilbert provides more detailed timescales for the Reviews 

to Councillor David Mellen. 
 
 
 



Commissioning and Procurement Sub-Committee - 16.09.15 

4 

29  EAST MIDLANDS REGIONAL CHILDREN'S FRAMEWORK 
 

Katy Ball, Director of Procurement and Children’s Commissioning, presented her 
report.  The East Midlands Regional Provider Framework for Looked After Children 
placed in Independent Foster Care and Residential Care has been under review in 
2015 with a view to all 9 local authorities committed to the current agreement 
committing themselves to the new agreement from February 2016. Katy highlighted 
the following points, which include responses to councillors’ questions: 
 
(a) The current framework is due to expire and following a review the committee 

needs to decide whether the Council should commit to being a partner under the 
new proposed arrangements; 

 
(b) The cost will be £37,000 per annum plus £10,000 in 2015 for market development 

work.  This cost is based on all 9 local authorities continuing to sign up to the 
agreement; 

 
(c) It is proposed that the Council signs up subject to a number of caveats, including 

that a minimum of 6 authorities sign up to the agreement and that the evaluation 
of the providers’ process is robust; 

 
(d) The focus of the partnership is restricted to the East Midlands rather than more 

widely as this enables the Council to place children as closely to the city as 
possible; 

 
(e) The benefits of working as a regional partnership provide the Council with flexible 

buying power and the ability to make savings while providing quality placements. 
 
RESOLVED to 
 
(1)   support the Nottingham City Council’s commitment to the new East 

Midlands Regional Children’s Framework Agreement, with the following 
caveats in place: 

 

(a) a minimum of 6 local authorities also confirm their commitment; 
 
(b) the process is developed to encourage providers to tender on best 

price and quality to ensure that the proposed removal of tiers doesn’t 
result in a preferred provider list with no distinction between the 
quality and cost of provision;  

 
(c) the tendering and evaluation process is robust enough to ensure that 

those providers who are placed on the framework have passed 
rigorous scrutiny on their quality and cost;  

 
(2) agree funding of £37,000 per annum plus an additional £10,000 for 2015/16 

for development costs as Nottingham City Council’s share of the East 
Midlands Regional Provider Framework cost.  



Commissioning and Procurement Sub-Committee - 16.09.15 

5 

 

 
Reasons for recommendations 
 
(1) The current East Midlands Regional Provider Framework for Looked After 

Children placed in Independent Foster Care and Residential Care has provided 
a structure for the commissioning of external placements for Looked After 
Children in Nottingham City since April 2011. This has supported the 
Placements Service in sourcing appropriate placements, taking into account 
quality, price, location and children’s individual needs. The Framework has 
driven reduced costs for Nottingham and enabled a platform to share 
information about the quality of providers. 

 
(2) The framework agreement has been developed throughout the review process 

to enable all local authorities within the region to be engaged, which increases 
the scope of the framework and the influence on the external market, but has 
also led to some fundamental changes in the specification. The local authority is 
keen to remain engaged but requires additional assurance in relation to the 
evaluation of tenders and the commitment of other local authorities.  

 
Other options considered 
 
(1) None. Without the East Midlands Regional Provider Framework, Nottingham 

City Council would need to invest resources in developing a local framework for 
residential and fostering providers to ensure robust management of the quality 
and cost of provision being commissioned. This would minimise Nottingham City 
Council’s influence, particularly in relation to the cost of placements and there 
would be a reduction in the infrastructure of support provided by working as a 
consortia with other local authorities. 

 
 
30  SUPPLY OF FRUIT, VEGETABLE AND MEAT CONTRACTS FOR 

SCHOOL, COMMERCIAL AND CARE HOME CATERING 
 

Lee Kimberley, Head of Trading Operations, presented the report on behalf of the 
Strategic Director for Commercial and Neighbourhood Services, on the procurement 
process of both Fruit and Vegetables and Meat.  He highlighted the following points, 
which include responses to councillors’ questions: 
 
(a) Procurement of Fruit and Vegetables and Meat covers a range of operations, 

including schools and commercial catering (such as in Loxley House and Harvey 
Hadden Sports Village) and care homes; 

 
(b) Current contracts are due to expire and a new supply needs to be procured from 

January 2016.  This will require an extension to existing contracts to the end of 
December 2015; 

 
(c) Procurement will be staggered to enable the procurement team to devote the 

necessary capacity to ensure a robust process; 
 



Commissioning and Procurement Sub-Committee - 16.09.15 

6 

(d) Procurement will be organised into lots to enable local suppliers and small 
businesses to consider and potentially submit tenders, subject to their relative 
size and capabilities.  

 
RESOLVED to 
 
(1) approve expenditure of up to £2.97 million for  

 
(a) extending the current contract arrangements from 1 October 2015 to 31 

December 2015 at a total cost of approximately £165,500: approximately 
£52,500 for Fruit and Vegetables and approximately £113,000 for Meat; 

 
(b) the supply of Fruit/Vegetable (approximately £0.65m) and Meat 

(approximately £1.4m) contracts for school, commercial and care home 
catering for 3 years from 1 January 2016, with an option to extend for a 
further 1 year at a cost of £0.75 million; 

 
(2) delegate authority to the Strategic Director of Commercial and 

Neighbourhood Services (Corporate Director of Commercial and Operations 
from 14 September 2015) to select and award the contracts, including an 
option to extend for one year as appropriate, to the most economically 
advantageous tender. 

 

Reasons for recommendations 

 
(1) The supply of Fruit, Vegetables and Meat is fundamental to the delivery of 

catering services to schools, care homes and commercial establishments. The 
current contracts expire on 1 October 2015 and these need to be extended until 
31 December 2015 whilst the main framework contracts are procured. These 
procurements should be completed by 2 January 2016. If these contracts are not 
extended with the current suppliers for this short period of time, there is a 
significant danger that there will be an interruption in the supply of essential 
sustenance to the educational establishments and the care homes. 

 
(2) The estimated value of the extension is based upon current annual spend on 

Fruit, Vegetables and Meat. 
 
(3) The supply of Fruit, Vegetables and Meat is fundamental to the delivery of 

catering services to schools, care homes and commercial establishments.  
 
Other options considered 
 
(1) Do nothing. In relation to the main agreements, the values of the main agreements 

are over the Public Contract Regulations thresholds and must be procured by a 
statutory tender process. Therefore doing nothing is not a realistic option. 

 
31  WORK PROGRAMME 

 
Antony Dixon, Strategic Commissioning Manager, submitted a work programme for 
the Sub-Committee, covering the period October 2015 to March 2016. 
  



Commissioning and Procurement Sub-Committee - 16.09.15 

7 

RESOLVED to note the work programme. 
 
32  EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 

 
RESOLVED to exclude the public from the meeting during consideration of the 
remaining item in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972 on the basis that, having regard to all the circumstances, the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public interest in 
disclosing the information, as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1, Schedule 12A of 
the Act. 
 
33  EAST MIDLANDS REGIONAL CHILDREN'S FRAMEWORK - EXEMPT 

APPENDIX 
 

RESOLVED to note the information in the exempt appendix to the report on the 
East Midlands Regional Children’s Framework without substantive discussion. 
 





COMMISSIONING AND PROCUREMENT SUB-COMMITTEE – 14 OCTOBER 
2015                           

   

Subject: NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL PROCUREMENT PLAN 2015-20      
 

Corporate 
Director(s)/ 
Director(s): 

Candida Brudenell, Assistant Chief Executive  

Portfolio Holder(s): Councillor Alex Norris – Portfolio Holder for Adults, Health and Community 
Sector 
Councillor Nick McDonald – Portfolio Holder for Jobs, Growth and 
Transport 

Report author and 
contact details: 

Jo Pettifor – Procurement Team Manager 
Tel: 0115 8765026 
Email: jo.pettifor@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 

Key Decision               Yes        No Subject to call-in      Yes           No 

Reasons:  Expenditure  Income  Savings of £1,000,000 or 
more taking account of the overall impact of the decision 

 Revenue   Capital  

Significant impact on communities living or working in two or more 
wards in the City  

 Yes      No  

Total value of the decision:  

Wards affected:  All Date of consultation with Portfolio 
Holder(s):  
Councillor Alex Norris – 1st October 2015 
Councillor Nick McDonald –15th September 15 

Relevant Council Plan Strategic Priority:   

Cutting unemployment by a quarter  

Cut crime and anti-social behaviour  

Ensure more school leavers get a job, training or further education than any other City  

Your neighbourhood as clean as the City Centre  

Help keep your energy bills down  

Good access to public transport  

Nottingham has a good mix of housing  

Nottingham is a good place to do business, invest and create jobs  

Nottingham offers a wide range of leisure activities, parks and sporting events  

Support early intervention activities  

Deliver effective, value for money services to our citizens  

Summary of issues (including benefits to citizens/service users):  
This report presents the Nottingham City Council Procurement Plan for 2015 – 2020 which sets 
out the Council’s planned programme of procurement activity for all goods, works and services 
over this five year period. The Plan is attached in Appendices 1- 5. The outcomes of 
procurement activity undertaken in accordance with the Plan are reported to Committee annually 
in the Procurement Strategy Implementation Update Report. 

Exempt information: 
State ‘None’ or complete the following. 
None 

Recommendation(s):  

1 To note the Nottingham City Council Procurement Plan 2015 – 2020.  
      

2 To note that the Plan is indicative of planned procurement activity and timescales, which may 
be subject to change dependent on the outcomes of the strategic commissioning process, 
service budgets and priorities and the full consideration of procurement options for each 
requirement.      

mailto:jo.pettifor@nottinghamcity.gov.uk


 
1 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
1.1 The Nottingham City Council Procurement Plan 2015 – 2020 sets out the 

programme of planned procurement activity for the Council for this five year 
period. It provides a tool for Category Management by the Procurement 
Team of expenditure across all areas of goods, works and services. Category 
Management is a strategic, cross cutting approach to buying goods and 
services to maximise the economic, social and environmental benefits for the 
City.  

 
1.2 The Procurement Plan is a key mechanism in the implementation of the 

Nottingham City Council Procurement Strategy 2014-17, enabling the 
planning of procurement activity to deliver the Council’s strategic priorities: 

 Grow the local economy 

 Drive increased local job opportunities for local people 

 Deliver effective value for money for our citizens 

 Lead as an Early Intervention City 

 Lead as a Green City 
 
1.3 The Procurement Plan supports compliance with the Public Procurement 

Regulations and the Contract Procedure Rules of the Council’s Financial 
Regulations by enabling procurement activity to be planned and undertaken 
within the duration of existing contracts. This minimises the need for 
dispensation from the Financial Regulations to be sought to extend contracts 
beyond their expiry date without formal tendering being undertaken, other 
than in genuinely exceptional circumstances. This is particularly important in 
relation to goods and services that are subject to the full application of the 
European Procurement Directives.   

 
1.3 The Procurement Plan provides information for internal and external 

stakeholders about planned procurement activity and presents a clear, 
transparent and robust process of procurement planning. It facilitates joint 
working with partner organisations and collaboration in procurement activity. It 
allows other service departments (such as Legal Services) to include support 
for procurement activity in their work plans.   

 
1.4 The Procurement Plan supports the Council’s commercialisation agenda by 

enabling potential ‘Make or Buy’ opportunities to be identified in a timely way 
in advance of existing contracts being due for renewal. It facilitates the 
forward planning of ‘Make or Buy’ considerations by the Make or Buy Panel.  

 
1.5 The Procurement Plan informs provider markets about forthcoming 

opportunities to bid for contracts with the Council; enabling potential suppliers 
to prepare for these and enabling market development support to be offered.   

 
1.6 The Procurement Plan continues to provide a tool for joint planning between 

Strategic Commissioning and Procurement Teams in relation to 
commissioned services in the categories of Care, Support and Health 
services; ensuring procurement activity is fully embedded within the 
programme of Strategic Commissioning Intention (SCI) Reviews.  

 
 
 
 



2 BACKGROUND (INCLUDING OUTCOMES OF CONSULTATION) 
 
2.1 A Procurement Plan was first developed within the former Quality and 

Commissioning Directorate to align procurement and contracting activity for 
commissioned services with the planning of the Strategic Commissioning Intention 
(SCI) Review programme. The Plan was first reported to Executive Commissioning 
Sub Committee at its meeting on 23 May 2012. It has subsequently been updated 
regularly and reported to Committee routinely over the last 3 years.  

 
2.2 Following the integration of procurement across all areas of the Council into one 

function within the Early Intervention Directorate, the Procurement Plan has been 
developed and extended to present the planned procurement activity across all 
Departments. The format of the Plan is based on the five procurement categories 
through which category management is currently undertaken. These are: 
Community, Health and Education; Social Care and Support; Construction and 
Major Projects; Transport and Environment; Corporate and Professional Services. 

  
2.3 A copy of the Procurement Plan 2015 – 2020 is attached at Appendices 1- 5. It 

presents planned and anticipated procurement activity across the Council for all 
procurement categories; showing the expected commencement and completion 
dates and anticipated key stages for each project.  
 

2.4 The Procurement Plan is indicative of anticipated procurement activity and may be 
subject to change, for example based on the outcome of commissioning decisions 
or as a result of changes to service budgets and service priorities. The 
procurement options for each requirement are considered as part of the 
commissioning process based on a number of factors, including whether the 
services are required in future, whether remodelling is necessary, consideration of 
‘Make or Buy’ options, compliance with the Council’s financial regulations and 
Public Procurement Regulations, and the overall risks, costs and benefits of 
tendering. All procurement activity is planned in accordance with the core 
principles of the Nottingham City Council Procurement Strategy 2014-17: 

 Economic, social and environmental well being; 

 Maximising savings; 

 Citizen focus; 

 Governance, fairness and transparency; 

 Partnership and collaboration; 

 Innovation and improvement  
 

3 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED IN MAKING RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 Do nothing. This would impact on the planning of the Council’s procurement 

activity across all goods, works and services. It would risk non-compliance with the 
Council’s Contract Procedure Rules and Financial Regulations through contracts 
needing to be extended beyond their expiry date, for example due to procurement 
activity not being undertaken in a timely way. In relation to commissioned services 
it would impact on the alignment of procurement activity with the programme of 
SCI Reviews undertaken by the Early Intervention Directorate. For these reasons, 
this option was rejected. 

 
4 FINANCE COMMENTS (INCLUDING IMPLICATIONS AND VALUE FOR 
 MONEY/VAT) 
 
4.1 The recommendations of this report do not have any specific financial 

implications. 



 
4.2 As each element of the Procurement Plan set out in Appendices 1- 5 is 

undertaken, separate approvals will be required by the relevant Board or 
Portfolio Holder as appropriate. This approval will include the appropriate 
financial implications and recommendations aligning any procurement  
savings to: 
 

 Current Big Ticket programmes included in the Medium Term 
Financial Plan (MTFP); 

 Service specific savings included in the MTFP; 

 Category management saving included in the MTFP or 

 The mitigation of budget pressures arising from demographic growth. 
 
5 LEGAL AND PROCUREMENT COMMENTS (INLUDING RISK MANAGEMENT 

ISSUES, AND INCLUDING LEGAL, CRIME AND DISORDER ACT AND 
PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS) 

 
5.1 The Council’s Contract Procedure Rules and Financial Regulations and 

European Procurement Regulations dictate that the Council should undertake 
a formal tender process for the award of contracts of a particular value. The 
Procurement Plan addresses the risk of non-compliance with these 
Regulations by providing a tool for planning procurement activity across all 
contracts based on their expiry date.  
 

5.2 The Procurement Plan sets out an ambitious programme of procurement 
activity for the Council across all categories of goods, works and services. 
Planned procurement activity includes the re-tendering of existing contracts 
prior to expiry, alongside anticipated procurement to meet new priorities 
identified through the strategic commissioning process. The delivery of this 
programme of activity depends upon the necessary resources being available. 
The number of tenders actually undertaken will be dependent on the 
outcomes of the commissioning process for each requirement (including the 
consideration of procurement options and implications) and will be subject to 
decision making through the commissioning process.  

 
Legal Observations: 
 
5.3 The recommendations in this report raise no legal issues.  The intention of the 

Procurement Plan is to ensure compliance with the Council’s Constitutional 
requirements in obtaining Best Value, together with compliance with the 
Public Contracts Regulations 2015 in respect of EU compliant procurement 
activity. 

 
5.4 When undertaking procurement of supplies, services and works Nottingham City 

Council must operate within the constraints of the EU Procurement Directives (the 
‘Directive’) and the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 (the ‘Regulations’). The new 
Regulations came into force in the UK from February 2015 and the Procurement 
Team has been working with Legal Services to ensure the new regulations are 
implemented appropriately in the delivery of procurement activity.  

 
5.5 Legal Services will provide support and contribute to the delivery of the 

Procurement Plan by advising on relevant legislation, legal and commercial risks, 
and drafting and approving of contract documents. 

 
 



6 SOCIAL VALUE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 The Nottingham City Council Procurement Strategy 2014-17 sets out how 

procurement will drive the Council’s key priorities of economic growth, social value 
and sustainability. It outlines how procurement will contribute to the economic, 
social and environmental well-being of the City through consultation, supporting 
the local economy, social benefits and protecting the environment.  

 
6.2 For each procurement process, consultation will be undertaken and full 

consideration will be given to how the goods, works or services procured could 
improve economic, social and environmental well-being in Nottingham, in 
accordance with the Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012. Social value 
considerations will be made throughout the procurement process to ensure 
opportunities are maximised to improve the wellbeing of the City and its citizens. In 
relation to commissioned services for vulnerable adults and children, social 
improvements are expected for those receiving services.  
 

6.3 In all procurement activity, particular consideration will be given to measures to 
deliver economic improvements for the City and the Procurement Team is 
engaged with the Economic Development to further develop mechanisms to 
maximise these opportunities.  
 

6.4 A Procurement Project Register is maintained as a mechanism to monitor the 
outcomes of procurement activity undertaken, in particular progress against the 
key economic, social and environmental targets within the Procurement Strategy.  

 
7 REGARD TO THE NHS CONSTITUTION 
 
7.1 Local authorities have a statutory duty to have regard to the NHS Constitution 

when exercising their public health functions under the NHS Act 2006.  This will be 
considered where appropriate for relevant service areas. 

 
8 EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) 

 
 Has the equality impact been assessed?  

 
(a) not needed (report does not contain proposals for new or 

changing policies, services or functions, financial decisions or 
decisions about implementation of policies development outside 
the Council) 

 

 

(b) No  
(c) Yes – Equality Impact Assessment attached  

 
Due regard should be given to the equality implications identified in any attached 
EIA. 

 
9 LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN WRITING THIS REPORT 

(NOT INCLUDING PUBLISHED DOCUMENTS OR CONFIDENTIAL OR EXEMPT 
INFORMATION) 

 
9.1  None 
 
 
 



10 PUBLISHED DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THIS REPORT 
 
10.1 Quality and Commissioning Procurement Plan Report – Executive Board 

Commissioning Sub-Committee, 23 May 2012. 
 

10.3 Nottingham City Council Procurement Strategy 2014-17 
 
10.4 Procurement Strategy Implementation Update Report – Report to Commissioning 

and Procurement Sub Committee, 10 June 2015 
 
11 OTHER COLLEAGUES WHO HAVE PROVIDED INPUT 
 
11.1 Andrew James, Team Leader Contracts and Commercial, Legal Services 
 
11.2 Ceri Walters, Head of Commercial Finance 



Appendix 1 - Community, Health and Education

Sub-category Project Name Department Whole-life Contract 
Value (EXCLUDING 

extensions)
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Education Delivery of Family Learning  Development £260,000.00
CM CM CM

Health Pharmacy Services Database Children & 
Adults

£30,000.00
PO PO PO ITT ITT

Community Citizen Survey  Corporate £25,000.00
CM PO PO ITT ITT

Education Health & Social Care QCF Training  Children & 
Adults 

£50,000.00
CM PO PO PO ITT ITT

Education Assisting & Moving Training Children & 
Adults

£40,000.00
CM PO PO PO ITT ITT

Community EGYV Mediation Service Children & 
Adults

£36,000.00
CM CM PO ITT ITT

Health Pharmacy Supplies Children & 
Adults

£75,000.00
CM CM CM CM CM CM

Education Off Site Alternative Education Provision Children & 
Adults

TBC (Current value 
£450,000 p.a.)

CM CM CM PO PO PO PO PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Education School Improvement Consultancy Children & 
Adults

£600,000.00
CM CM CM CM CM CM CM

Health Integrated Sexual Health Services Children & 
Adults

£19,220,415.00
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Public Health Nursing (Core, Healthy Weight Co-ordinator 
& Health Improvement Co-ordinators)

Children & 
Adults

£4,863,276.00
CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM

Health Specialist Domestic Violence Nurse Children & 
Adults

£107,481.00
CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM

Health Specialist Domestic Violence Nurse Children & 
Adults

£156,378.00
CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM

Health Chlamydia Screening web-based service Children & 
Adults

£150,000.00
CM CM CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health The Health Shop (Sexual Health and Needle Exchange 
Services)

Children & 
Adults

TBC (existing 
annual value of SH 

CM CM CM CM CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Infection control Children & 
Adults

£731,124.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Weight Management on Referral service Children & 
Adults

TBC
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Healthwatch Children & 
Adults

£479,973.00
CM CM CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Asylum Seeker & Refugee Health Service Children & 
Adults

£57,710.00
CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Smoking Cessation Service Children & 
Adults

£2,268,000.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Health & Employment (Fit For Work) Service Children & 
Adults

TBC
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Community DSV Prevention Services Children & 
Adults

£179,532.00
CM CM CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Community Domestic Violence Services Children & 
Adults

£1,009,500.00
CM CM CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Community Sexual Violence Services Children & 
Adults

£140,000.00
CM CM CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Community NGY Youth Facility Children & 
Adults

£2,000,000.00
CM CM CM CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Education Fair Access Panel and Pupil Placements Children & 
Adults

£760,000.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Community EGYV Community Projects Children & 
Adults

£140,000.00
CM CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Toxicology Services (Coroners Service) Organisational 
Transformatio

£600,000.00
CM CM CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health C-Card Scheme Co-ordination Children & 
Adults

£220,000.00
CM CM CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Integrated Substance Misuse Treatment System  Children & 
Adults 

TBC (existing 
annual value is 

CM CM CM CM CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health HMP Substance Focused Substance Misuse Service Children & 
Adults

£3,000,000.00
CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Criminal Justice Substance Misuse Service Children & 
Adults

TBC
CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Community Citizen Surveys (including Respect Survey) Children & 
Adults

£200,000.00
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Young People's Substance Misuse Service Children & 
Adults

£320,000.00
CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Health Checks Children & 
Adults

£309,792.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Adult Healthy Lifestyle service (to include all physical 
activity/obesity services)

Children & 
Adults

£2,706,713.40
CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM PO PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Avoidable Injury Education Service Children & 
Adults

TBC
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Healthy Housing Referral Service Children & 
Adults

TBC
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Health Visiting Children & 
Adults

TBC
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Family Nurse Partnership Children & 
Adults

TBC
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Oral Health Promotion Children & 
Adults

£240,000.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Breastfeeding Peer Support Service Children & 
Adults

£364,092.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health Pharmacy Needle Exchange Children & 
Adults

£100,000.00
CM CM CM CM CM CM

Health Shared Care GP Drug Brief Interventions Children & 
Adults

TBC
CM CM CM CM CM CM

Health Pharmacy Supervised Consumption Schemes  Children & 
Adults 

£678,000.00
CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM

Health Shared Care GP Alcohol Interventions  Children & 
Adults 

£140,000.00
CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM

Health LCPHS for General Practitioners Children & 
Adults

£609,000.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Health LCPHS for Pharmacies Children & 
Adults

TBC 
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Community Youth Offending Team - "Passages" service Children & 
Adults

£280,000.00
CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Tender in Progress
Procurement Officer 

Engaged
Category Manager Engaged

Colour Key

20202015 2016 2017 2018 2019





Appendix 2 - Construction and Major Projects 

Sub-category Project Name Department Whole-life Contract 
Value (EXCLUDING 

extensions)
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Safety & Compliance Demolition and Emergency Building Works Development £10,000,000.00 PO PO PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT
Safety & Compliance Asbestos Removals and Analytical Services Development £6,000,000.00 PO PO PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT
Major Regeneration Schemes Upper Parliament St Redevelopment Scheme Development TBC CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM PO
Major Regeneration Schemes Development of  Spondon St (Sherwood Project) Development TBC CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM PO

Major Regeneration Schemes
Development of Arkwright Walk, Blackstone Walk and The 
Meadows Development

£18,000,000.00
ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Minor works Crocus Fields Childrens Center - Relocation of Play Area Development £122,948.85 CM CM PO
Major Regeneration Schemes Broadmarsh Car Park Development Development £10,000,000.00 CM CM CM CM CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT
Major Regeneration Schemes 24 - 48 Carrington St (£1M) refurb Development £1,000,000.00 CM
Professional Services Castle - Arboreal Services (design team) Communities CM ITT ITT
Minor Works Scaffolding (Housing PV panels) Neibourhood 

Services
£800,000.00

CM CM PO

Minor Works Replace Sub-Station Communities £400,000.00 CM CM CM PO ITT
Professional Services Castle - Archaeology (design team) Communities CM CM PO PO ITT
Professional Services Castle - Site Surveys & Investigations (design team) Communities CM CM PO PO ITT

Professional Services 
Castle - Business Planning Services (design team) inc Catering 
and Retail Communities CM CM PO ITT

Professional Services Castle - IT Consultancy Services (design team) Communities CM CM PO PO ITT
Professional Services Castle - Curatorial/Collection Support (design team) Communities CM CM PO PO ITT
Professional Services Castle -Environmental Impact Assessment (design team) Communities CM CM PO PO ITT

Professional Services 
Castle - Conservation Management Planning Services (design 
team) Communities CM PO PO PO ITT

Professional Services Castle - Transport Advisors (design team) Communities £40,000.00 CM CM CM PO ITT
Professional Services Property Rating Services (Peter Taylor) Development £100,000.00 PO ITT
Minor Works Acoustic banners - Royal Concert Hall Communities £80,000.00 CM PO ITT
Professional Services Schools Accessibility Programme (design) Development £25,000.00 CM PO
Minor works Schools Accessibility Programme (construction) Development £175,000.00 CM PO
Minor works Long Meadow - Roofing Repairs Children & 

Families
£150,000.00

CM ITT

Professional Services Castle - BREEAM Assesor Communities £10,000.00 CM ITT
Professional Services BCP - Commercial Agents Development £20,000.00 CM CM ITT
Professional Services Central Library & Angel Row Development £20,000,000.00 CM CM CM CM CM PO
Professional Services Planning Consultancy (Emma Wilcock) Development £100,000.00 CM ITT
Capital Schools Programme

Expansion of Nottingham Academy Primary phase.
Children & 
Families CM CM PO

Minor Works Restoration Works - Newstead Abbey Communities £75,000.00 CM PO ITT ITT
Professional Services Beechdale Baths - Sales Agent Development £25,000.00 ITT
Safety & Compliance Asbestos Management Surveys Development £200,000.00 CM CM CM CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT
Professional Services Regeneration Delivery Service (NRL) Development CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM PO
Major Regeneration Schemes QMC Medi-Park Development
Major Regeneration Schemes Island Site - Development Development
Major Regeneration Schemes Bulwell Housing Regeneration Development CM
Safety & Compliance Dangerous Structures -  Out of Hours Consultancy Development £90,000.00 CM CM PO PO ITT ITT
Professional Services Bluecoat Primary School Children & 

Families £400,000.00 CM CM PO

Professional Services Lift Consultancy Services Development £19,000.00 CM
Major Regeneration Schemes Laura Chambers Lodge Children & 

Families
CM

Minor Works Clifton Leisure Centre Refurb Communities £215,000.00 CM PO
Minor Works Structural Repairs 9 & 9a Poulton Drive Development £80,000.00

PO

Professional Services Stock Condition surveys Development £80,000.00 CM
Minor works Central Library - Loading bay shutters Development £15,000.00 CM
Minor works Central Library - Resurfacing & drainage Development £18,000.00 CM
Minor works Loxley House - Chiller refurbishement Development £42,000.00 CM
Minor works Loxley House - Annual service contract Generators/batteries Development £11,400.00 CM
Minor works Loxley House - ground Floor shower refurb Development £15,000.00 CM
Minor works Tunnel Maintenance - Derby Rd Development £15,000.00 CM
Minor works Victoria Market - Tank Cleaning Development £20,000.00 CM
Minor works Victoria Market - Roof Repairs Development £43,000.00 CM
Minor works Hyson Green CC - Electrical Repairs Development £20,000.00 CM
Professional Services Asbestos Surveys Development £15,000.00 CM
Minor works John Carroll - Pool Roof Repairs Development £36,000.00 CM
Minor works John Carroll - Roof Repairs to Gym Development £37,000.00 CM
Minor works John Carroll Cladding Repairs Phase 2 Development £39,200.00 CM
Minor works Clifton Leisure Centre - Pool Surround Development £85,000.00 CM
Minor works 2 Isabella St - Window Repairs Development £18,000.00 CM
Minor works Glenbrook Management Centre - Fire Safety Works Development £20,000.00 CM
Minor works Rock Cottage - Roof Repairs Development £17,000.00 CM
Professional Services Harvey Hadden Stadium - Changing Room - Fire Risk 

Assessment Works
Development £20,000.00

CM

Minor works Clifton Playing Fields - Pavllion Fire Risk Assessment Works Development £20,000.00 CM
Minor works Greensmill Museum Development £25,000.00 CM
Minor works Green Lane Youth Centre - Fencing & Resurfacing Works Development £30,000.00 CM
Minor Works Brewhouse Yard - Museum Roof Repairs Development £15,000.00 CM
Professional services Various sites - Electrical Inspections Development £25,000.00 CM
Professional services Castle - Lift Consultant Communities £10,000.00 PO ITT
Major Regeneration Schemes Assisted Living Units Framework NCH £50,000,000.00 PO PO ITT
Major Regeneration Schemes Waste Incinerator Communities TBC CM
Minor Works Refurb of Carnforth Court £194,000.00 CM

Tender in Progress
Procurement Officer 

Engaged
Category Manager 

Engaged

Colour Key

20202015 2016 2017 2018 2019





Appendix 3 - Corporate & Professional

Sub-category Project Name Department Whole-life 
Contract Value 
(EXCLUDING 
extensions)

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Email Marketing Platform
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Delivery of Groceries and 
Frozen

Communities
£3,000,000 CM ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Leisure Management System Communities
£420,000 CM CM CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Wireless Concessions Development 
& Growth

Concession

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Printing Framework
£4,000,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

IPAMs
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Corporate MFD And print Room Tender Resources
£3,000,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Southglade Food Park Operator and 
Business Support

Development 
& Growth

Concession CM CM ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Employer Hub Training Provides
£70,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

FM Operator for Sneinton Market and 
Daykene Street

Development 
& Growth

Concession CM

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and delivery of Cleaning 
Consumables

Resources
£957,000 CM CM CM CM CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

For the Provision of Cash Collection 
Services

Resources
£440,000 PO ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Duct Concession Development 
& Growth

Concession CM CM CM CM CM CM CM

Corporate & Professional 
Services

The Supply and Delivery of Fresh Diary 
Products 

Communities
£706,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Energy Co Marketing Communities
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Colwick Park Café Communities
Concession CM PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

For the provision of Managed Vending 
Services

Resources
Concession ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Direct Payment Accounts for Citizens Early 
Intervention

£80,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

WAN & DATA Resources
£4,500,000 CM CM ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Voice Telephony Resources
£4,500,000 CM CM ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Delivery of Specialist Chairs Resources
£120,000 ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Delivery of Furniture Resources
£500,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Delivery of Library Furniture Communities
£55,000 ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Central Catering equipment Maintenance 
and Extraction Cleaning 

Communities
£100,000 PO PO PO PO PO PO PO ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Adult Social Care Personal Budget System Early 
Intervention

£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Delivery Of Stationery Resources
£600,000 PO ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Delivery of Computer 
Consumables See stationery as Lot2 

Resources
£123,000 PO ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

For the Supply and Delivery of White Goods Communities
£120,000 PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Light Catering Equipment Communities
£120,000 PO ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

For the Provision of Courier Services Resources
£120,000 CM

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Offsite Document Storage Resources
£500,000 ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

For the Provision of Sanitary Wash Room 
Services Cleaning Services

Resources
£400,000 CM

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Highfields Park Ice Cream Van Communities
Concession CM PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Digital Marketing Concession Early 
Intervention

£0 CM CM CM ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and delivery of Fresh Fruit and 
Vegetables

Communities
£492,000 PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Delivery of Fresh Meat Communities
£414,000 PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Customer Access Programme IT/NCH
£750,000 CM CM CM ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Enterprise CAL plus one year 365 
subscription

Resources
£1,270,000 CM CM CM ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Sandwiches and fillings Communities
£50,000 ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Oracle Payroll Consultancy EMSS
£40,000 PO PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

LAN, WIFI & VOIP Maintenance Resources
£400,000 PO PO PO PO ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Server Contract Resources
£1,000,000 CM CM CM PO ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

SQL Server Consolidation Resources
£120,000 CM CM CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

e-commerce external website Communities
£24,000 CM PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Apprentice  Framework Resources
£30,000 CM CM CM CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT

Tender in Progress
Procurement Officer 

Engaged
Category Manager Engaged

Colour Key

20202015 2016 2017 2018 2019



Appendix 3 - Corporate & Professional

Sub-category Project Name Department Whole-life 
Contract Value 
(EXCLUDING 
extensions)

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Tender in Progress
Procurement Officer 

Engaged
Category Manager Engaged

Colour Key

20202015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Positive Action Training Provider Resources
£1,200,000 PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Infrastructure - Central Server Loxley House 
(Insight Bull) and Disaster Recovery 
Woodthopre Grange

£1,330,000 CM ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

OCR Scanning EMSS
£210,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Merchant Aquiring Resources
£300,000 CM

Corporate & Professional 
Services

EDI File Transmission EMSS
£30,000 CM CM PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Legal Advisors Major Programmes Development 
& Growth

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Internet link. 1gb with Woodthorpe, Loxley 
and Leics. City Council

£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Cascade sites UPS replacement
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Broad band consolidation Resources
£50,000 CM CM CM CM CM

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Call Manager upgrade Resources
£300,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Delivery of 
polythene/Polypropylene Refuse Bags and 
Sacks

Development 
& Growth £410,000 CM CM CM CM CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

For a service concession with an Operator 
for the New Bio-Science Facility in 
Nottingham City Centre

Development 
& Growth Concession

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Delivery of Tools Development 
& Growth

£385,000 CM CM CM CM CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Delivery of Wheelie Bins Communities
£800,000 CM CM CM CM CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Security Static Guarding Communities
£1,000,000 PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

security CCTV Monitoring Communities
£3,600,000 PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Security Mobile Patrols/ KeyHolding Communities
£134,000 CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Security Events Safety Stewarding Communities
£144,000 PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Keys and Locks Resources
£50,000 CM CM CM PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Mail Room Equipment - Franking Machine Resources
£750,000 CM CM CM PO ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Carpets Resources
£45,000 CM CM PO ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Water Coolers Resources
£150,000 CM CM PO ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Delivery of Stab Vests Communities
£22,500 PO ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Council Tax Printing
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Rental of Circuits (WAN)
£5,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Support contract for 5 Core Technologies 
(Temporary Staff)

£600,000 ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Assorted Hardware -  (PC and laptop)
£950,000 PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

NCC insurance
£4,000,000 CM CM CM CM CM CM

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Media Partnership for Winter Events
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Consultancy (PMO)
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Mobile Phones
£500,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Resource Mgt solution
£50,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Citrix Maintenance 
£85,000 ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Temporary Staff
£4,000,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Credit Reference Agency
£90,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Equity Loans Mgt and advice
£90,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Under licences
£250,000 ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Software packaging and remediation
£0 ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Sophos Security Suite
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Refresh Blade Centre (in cab H7)
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Refresh blade centres (1x Gen8)
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

ISA (Proxy replacement)
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

VOIP Phase 5
£36,000 ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Email replacement - hardware and software
£300,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Microsoft Licence shortfall (true up)
£300,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

SAN (including backup/replication)
£2,200,000



Appendix 3 - Corporate & Professional

Sub-category Project Name Department Whole-life 
Contract Value 
(EXCLUDING 
extensions)

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Tender in Progress
Procurement Officer 

Engaged
Category Manager Engaged

Colour Key

20202015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Refresh Exchange (licences/hardware)
£800,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Renew System Centre licences (whole 
estate)

£150,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Renew Windows DC licences (42)
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Windows 7 out of support
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

SQL 2012/2014
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Contact Centre replacement
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

new' Citrix hardware replacement
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Oracle licensing and support contracts for 
EMSS

£750,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Server 2012 support mainteance services
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

C2C Archive One
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Replace ACE load balancer
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Split Dual Data Centre Resources
£300,000 ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

VoIP 5 - Libraries
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Wireless replacement/upgrades
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Exchange 2010
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Refresh Escala
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Refresh HP DL360’s (VMWare x2)
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Refresh HP DL380’s (VMWare x6)
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Replace/Refresh Netscalers (3x MPX5500
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

VMWare support/subscriptions
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Internet tender
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Network Access Control
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Replace Catalyst LAN switches
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

MS-EA expires
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Review Dell desk-top and lap-top contract
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Exchange SA renewal (x8)
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

SQL 2008 + enhanced DR functionality
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Windows 2008
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Windows Server SA renewal (x32)
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

SQL Software assurance renewal
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

System Center Software Assurance renewal
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Windows Server 2003 upgarde project, 
multiple contracts hardware, software, 
support

Resources
£2,500,000 ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Employee Benefits
£0

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Enterprise Agreement true uo Resources
£300,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Additional Oracle Licence and support Resources
£18,000 ITT PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Electronic monitoring of Homecare Workers Early 
Intervention

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Arrow distribution and mailing Early 
Intervention

£10,000 ITT ITT ITT

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Corporate Document Management System Resources

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Security Intrusiion Detection Services Resources
£150,000

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Supply and Installation of Lampost Banners Early 
Intervention

£120,000 CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Tax Advice Helpline Resources
£100,000 PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

The Beach and Christmas Market Service 
Concessions

Communities
£250,000 PO PO PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Accounts Receivable Software EMSS
£360,000 CM PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

20 Windows 2012 Licences (Datacenter 
edition)
20 Windows System Centre Licences

Resources
£100,000 CM PO

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Debt Management System
Communities

£250,000 CM CM CM CM PO



Appendix 3 - Corporate & Professional

Sub-category Project Name Department Whole-life 
Contract Value 
(EXCLUDING 
extensions)

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Tender in Progress
Procurement Officer 

Engaged
Category Manager Engaged

Colour Key

20202015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Corporate & Professional 
Services

Online Payslip Provider EMSS

£35,000 PO PO PO PO PO PO PO



Appendix 4 - Social Care and Support

Sub-category Project Name Department Whole-life 
Contract Value 
(EXCLUDING 
extensions)

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Children's Services Children in Care Services - residential 
placements block contract

Early 
Intervention

TBC
CM

Children's Services Children in Care Services 16+ 
Accommodation and Support 

Early 
Intervention

£2,400,000.00
CM

Children's Services Short Breaks For Disabled Children Early 
Intervention

£142,500.00
CM CM PO PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Children's Services Resettlement Aftercare Service Early 
Intervention

£86,973.00
CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Children's Services Adoption & Fostering Assessment 
service

Early 
Intervention

£1,200,000.00
CM CM PO PO PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

CSE Care Support and Enablement for 
Adults with Disabilities and / or 
Complex Needs

Early 
Intervention

£6,000,000.00
CM CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

CSE Care Support and Enablement Call-Off - 
Benedict Court

Early 
Intervention

TBC
CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Day Services Day and Evening Services Early 
Intervention

£5,000,000.00
CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Extracare Larkhill village Early 
Intervention

£4,911,124.56
CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM

Extracare Care at Woodvale, Extra Care Housing Early 
Intervention

CM CM CM CM CM PO PO ITT

Extracare Seagrave Court Early 
Intervention

CM CM CM CM CM CM CM CM

Extracare Albany House Early 
Intervention

CM CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Homecare Carers Respite Service - pilot Early 
Intervention

£112,500.00
CM PO PO PO ITT

Homecare Care at home for Adults framework Early 
Intervention CM CM CM CM CM CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Homecare Care at home for Children framework Early 
Intervention

CM CM CM CM CM CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (ILSS) Mental Health Forensic Independent 
Living Support Service 

Early 
Intervention

£137,196.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (ILSS) Refugee Independent Living Support Early 
Intervention

£179,999.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (ILSS) Domestic Violence Independent Living 
Support Service 

Early 
Intervention

£658,494.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (ILSS) Families Independent Living Support 
Service

Early 
Intervention

£980,583.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (ILSS) Learning Disablity & Autistic Spectrum 
Disorder Independent Living Support 
Service

Early 
Intervention

£1,632,483.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (ILSS) Mental Health Independent Living 
Support Service 

Early 
Intervention

£1,250,997.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (ILSS) Generic Independent Living Support 
Service 

Early 
Intervention

£2,768,997.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (ILSS) Physical & Sensory Impairment & HIV 
Independent Living Support Service

Early 
Intervention

£899,820.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (ILSS) Generic Crisis Intervention & drop-in 
service 

Early 
Intervention

£1,049,997.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (ILSS) Older People Independent Living 
Support Service 

Early 
Intervention

£2,086,125.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (Long Term) Citywide Dispersed Alarms - Older 
People

Early 
Intervention

£957,000.00
CM CM CM

HRS (Short Term) Teenage Parents Accommodation 
Based Service

Early 
Intervention

£881,790.00
CM ITT

HRS (Short Term) Framework Agreement for Independent 
Living Support Services 

Early 
Intervention

CM CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (Short Term) Hardship Fund for HRS services Early 
Intervention

£1,800,000.00
CM CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (Short Term) Homeless Families Accommodation 
Based Services

Early 
Intervention

£918,000.00
CM ITT

HRS (Short Term) Mental Health Complex Needs 
Accommodation service

Early 
Intervention

£863,070.00
CM CM CM PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO

HRS (Short Term) Mental Health Standard 
Accommodation service

Early 
Intervention

£668,619.00
CM CM CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (Short Term) Accommodation Based Services for 
Single Homeless Adults (2 services)

Early 
Intervention

£6,300,000.00
CM CM CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Personal Budget 
Services 

Direct Payment Support Services 
Framework 

Early 
Intervention

CM CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Residential Care 
(Adults)

Nursing & Residential accreditation Early 
Intervention

CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Residential Care 
(Adults)

Specialist Respite provision Early 
Intervention

£1,518,000.00
PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO PO

Voluntary Sector Adult Advocacy Service - County led Early 
Intervention

£570,000.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector Housing Advice & Debt Advice Early 
Intervention

£506,448.00
PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector Financial Vulnerability Advice & 
Assistance - Citywide 

Early 
Intervention

£822,000.00
PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector Community Specific Advice Services 
for Refugees and Asylum Seekers 

Early 
Intervention

£96,426.00
PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector Community Specific Advice Services 
for Deaf Citizens

Early 
Intervention

£51,258.00
PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector Financial Vulnerability Advice & 
Assistance - Neighbourhood services 

Early 
Intervention

£1,616,495.00
PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector Deaf Community Centre Early 
Intervention

£62,229.00
CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Tender in Progress
Procurement Officer 

Engaged
Category Manager 

Engaged

Colour Key

20202015 2016 2017 2018 2019



Appendix 4 - Social Care and Support

Sub-category Project Name Department Whole-life 
Contract Value 
(EXCLUDING 
extensions)

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Tender in Progress
Procurement Officer 

Engaged
Category Manager 

Engaged

Colour Key

20202015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Voluntary Sector Carers Reference Group Facilitation Early 
Intervention

£12,972.00
CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector Accessible Information Officer Early 
Intervention

£92,500.00
CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector Sign Language Interpreting Service Early 
Intervention

£161,409.00
CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector HIV Support Services Early 
Intervention

£240,956.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector Carer's Hub Early 
Intervention

£572,463.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Children's Services Young Carers Early 
Intervention

£780,000.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector Learning Disability Partnership Board Early 
Intervention

£61,500.00
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector No Second Night Out Early 
Intervention

£100,000
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Voluntary Sector Rough Sleepers Enablement Service Early 
Intervention

£645,000.00
CM CM PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Opportunity 
Nottingham 

Commercialisation agenda - 9 tenders 
on behalf of Framework HA / 
Opportunity Nottingham 

Early 
Intervention CM

Opportunity 
Nottingham 

Peer sponsors - on behlf of 
Opportunity Nottingham 

Early 
Intervention

£30,419
PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Opportunity 
Nottingham 

Beneficiary Empowerment Early 
Intervention

£27,338
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT

HRS Housing Solutions (Home Improvement 
Agency) - Older People

Early 
Intervention

£120,000.00
CM CM PO PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (Short Term) Young Peoples Accommodation 
Service - offenders 

Early 
Intervention

£2,950,191.00
CM CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS (Short Term) Offenders Accommodation for Adults Early 
Intervention

£918,709.16
CM CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Children's Services Befriending Support Service Early 
Intervention

£350,000.00
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Children's Services Adoption Support Fund framework Early 
Intervention

TBC
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Children's Services Countywide information service for 
families with disabled children 

Early 
Intervention

£120,904.00
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Children's Services Fostering Advice & Mediaiton Service Early 
Intervention

£15,000.00
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Children's Services Intercounty Adoption Service Early 
Intervention

£43,878.00
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Children's Services Independent Advocay Service (NYAS) 
County led 

Early 
Intervention

£400,000.00
CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

HRS Household Support Service 
Framework 

Early 
Intervention

£450,000.00
CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Adult social care LD/Complex needs framework Early 
Intervention

CM ITT ITT ITT

Children's Services Safe Families for Children Early 
Intervention

£120,000.00
CM CM CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Transport/Adult 
Services

Transport for vulnerable people neighbourhoo
d services CM CM CM PO

Children's Services East Midlands Provider Framework Early 
Intervention

TBC
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT

Adult Services Health and Social Care directory Adult Services
CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Adult Services Enhanced Supported Living for 
Complex Needs

Adult Services
CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Opportunity 
Nottingham 

Crisis Prevention for very vulnerable 
clients

Early 
Intervention

£60,000.00
CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT



Appendix 5 - Transport and Environment

Sub-category Project Name Department Whole-life Contract 
Value (EXCLUDING 

extensions)
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Transport Local Link Bus Contract Batch 2 Development £1,200,000 PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Transport Cashless Parking Neighbour s £50,000 CM PO ITT

Transport Hire of highways Plant without operator communities £300,000

Transport Asphalt Materials communities £900,000

Transport Roadstone and Concrete Materials communities £240,000

Transport Construction Materials communities £2,000,000

Transport Ready Mix Concrete Materials communities £300,000

Transport Hire of Haulage communities £60,000

Transport Highways Surveys communities £60,000

Transport Light Commercial Vehicles Framework Neighbour s £5,000,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Transport Next Generation of parking meters / 
payment machines (Pay on Foot)

Neighbour s £530,000 CM PO PO PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT

Transport 32T Hook Loader Neighbour s £250,000 PO PO ITT ITT

Transport Sweepers (Framework) Neighbour s £850,000 PO PO ITT ITT

Transport Demountable Gritter Neighbour s £80,000 PO PO ITT ITT

Transport Supply of taxi and small vehicle passenger 
transport services

Neighbour s £1,000,000 CM CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT

Transport Procurement of a mobile confidential waste 
processing truck

Neighbour s £210,000 CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Transport Bus service contracts to be re-tendered as 
new electric buses become available

Development TBC ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Transport Next batch of electrice buses Development ITT ITT ITT ITT

Transport New electric vehicle charging infrastructure Development TBC CM CM ITT ITT

Transport Replacemnt fleet vehicles Neighbour s £2,500,000 CM CM CM CM ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Transport Highways Coring Programme £500,000 CM PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Nottingham Funeral TBC

Environment Events Services and Infrastructure 
Framework

communities £890,000

Environment Radford Recreation Ground - Park 
Improvements

communities TBC PO

Environment Installation of New Burial System at Wilford 
Hill Cemetery

communities £112,000 PO ITT

Environment Supply and Installation of Burial Chambers communities £210,000 CM

Environment Stockhill Park Play Area communities £70,000

Environment Solar PV Kits for Residential Installations Neighbour s TBC PO ITT

Environment Management of Bulwell Hall Golf Course £1,250,000

Environment Solar PV Framework Neighbour s TBC PO PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT

Environment Wesley Music System TBC

Environment Supply of Commercial Solar PV Kits for 
Sneinton Market, Nottingham

Neighbour s £150,000 PO PO PO

Environment Fine Foods Market TBC

Environment Festive Lighting supply only Framework Development £75,000 PO PO PO PO PO

Environment Tennis Programme TBC

Environment Highfields Park Boating Lake communities £75,000

Environment Clifton Leisure Centre Specialist Gym 
Equipment

communities £20,000

Environment Clifton Leisure Centre Soft Play Equipment communities £30,000

Environment Hedge Cutting for Properties Receiving 
Garden Assistance

£300,000

Environment Flexible Fitness Membership Scheme £160,000

Environment Highway Weed Control Programme £80,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Solar Powered Waste Compacting 
Receptacles with Wireless Monitoring 

£500,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Clinical Waste £528,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Supply Gym Equipment communities £180,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Match Day Car Parking £26,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Supply, Installation and Maintenance of 
Biomass Boilers (on Council Sites)

TBC

Environment Hoylake Park Play Area communities TBC

Environment PV panels Harvey Haddon Leisure Centre ITT

Tender in Progress
Procurement Officer 

Engaged
Category Manager Engaged

Colour Key

20202015 2016 2017 2018 2019



Appendix 5 - Transport and Environment

Sub-category Project Name Department Whole-life Contract 
Value (EXCLUDING 

extensions)
Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

Tender in Progress
Procurement Officer 

Engaged
Category Manager Engaged

Colour Key

20202015 2016 2017 2018 2019

Environment Sutton Passeys Play Area communities £65,000 CM PO ITT

Environment Electricity- Large Sites Half Hour Sites £10,000,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Electricity - Small Sites Non Half hour Sites £10,400,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Electricity - Street Lighting £8,000,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Gas £9,200,000 ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Display Energy Certificates £30,000 PO ITT

Environment New playgrounds year on year communities ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Victoria Park, Peggys Park and Trickets 
Yard play areas

communities £206,500 PO ITT

Environment Forest rec, Rise Park, Lenton Rec, Pirate 
Park Sherwood

communities £180,000 CM PO ITT ITT

 Environment 
Waste Transfer Service

Neighbour s £480,000        CM  PO  PO  ITT  ITT  ITT  ITT  ITT  ITT                                                                                                 

Environment Waste Recycling Neighbour s £4,500,000 CM PO PO PO ITT ITT ITT ITT ITT

Environment Supply and Install soft play area at Clifton 
Leisure Centre

Sport Culture 
and Parks

£30,000 CM



COMMISSIONING AND PROCUREMENT SUB-COMMITTEE – 14 October 
2015                          

   

Subject: Key Decision - Voluntary Sector Grant Aid – Area Based and 
Communities of Identity Grants from 2016 onwards.       

Corporate 
Director(s)/ 
Director(s): 

Katy Ball – Director of Procurement and Children’s Commissioning 
Candida Brudenell – Assistant Chief Executive 

Portfolio Holder(s): Cllr Alex Norris 

Report author and 
contact details: 

Louise Graham - Tel: 876 2177 
Acting Market Development and Strategy Manager 

Key Decision               Yes        No Subject to call-in      Yes           No 

Reasons:  Expenditure  Income  Savings of £1,000,000 or 
more taking account of the overall impact of the decision 

 Revenue   Capital  

Significant impact on communities living or working in two or more 
wards in the City  

 Yes      No  

Total value of the decision: £2,024,761 

Wards affected: All Date of consultation with Portfolio 
Holder(s): 9th September, 1st October 2015 

Relevant Council Plan Strategic Priority:   

Cutting unemployment by a quarter  

Cut crime and anti-social behaviour  

Ensure more school leavers get a job, training or further education than any other City  

Your neighbourhood as clean as the City Centre  

Help keep your energy bills down  

Good access to public transport  

Nottingham has a good mix of housing  

Nottingham is a good place to do business, invest and create jobs  

Nottingham offers a wide range of leisure activities, parks and sporting events  

Support early intervention activities  

Deliver effective, value for money services to our citizens  

Summary of issues (including benefits to citizens/service users):  
Over the last three years there has been £2M of grants to the VCS per year through two routes of 
Area Based and Communities Of Identity Grants. The current arrangements will end in March 
2016. Consultation has been undertaken in order to influence the model from April 2016. During 
the three years that the arrangement have been in place, demographics and need have changed 
which have been factored into the consultation. This paper outlines recommendations to enable 
the next set of arrangements to be put into place and the timescale of stages.  

Exempt information: 
State ‘None’ or complete the following.  None 

Recommendation(s):  

1 To delegate approval of the final specifications for the Area Based and Communities of 
Identity grant programmes to the Portfolio Holder in consultation with the Assistant Chief 
Executive. 

2 To delegate approval of the grants process and allocation of funding for the grants 
programmes to successful applicants to the Portfolio Holder in consultation with the Assistant 
Chief Executive. 

3 To delegate approval of the re-allocation of 20% of the funding available within Area Based 
Grant based on the Indices of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) and Equality Impact Assessment to 
the Portfolio Holder and Assistant Chief Executive. 

4 To delegate approval of the re-allocation of up to £150,000 of funding available within the 
Communities of Identity Grant to better match needs within the priority communities based 
upon consultation and Equality Impact Assessment to the Portfolio Holder and Assistant Chief 
Executive. 



 
1 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
1.1  The current Area Based Grants (ABG) and Communities of Identity Grants (COI) were 

developed as part of the streamlining investment in the voluntary sector programme and 
run until 31st March 2016. The existing specifications for Area Based Grants (ABG) are 
based upon previous delivery outcomes of employment and skills activity, activities for 
children and young people and support for the management of Nottingham City Council 
community centres. The existing specifications for Communities of Identity Grants (COI) 
are based upon previous delivery outcomes of information, advice and guidance, 
building skills and confidence and supporting Voluntary and Community Sector (VCS) 
organisations in managing space within buildings. 

 
1.2 Demographic changes and consultation have identified additional needs and themes to 

consider. Examples include: 

 Supporting isolated elderly individuals 

 Higher numbers of refugees  

 Emerging new communities  

 Strengthening leadership around combating child sexual exploitation 

 VCS support services  
 
1.3 A transparent and robust grants process will be undertaken based upon standard good 

practice for grants management. This will follow Nottingham City Council’s agreement 
with the VCS through the Nottingham Compact Plus, which sets out the way in which 
the Local Authority works with the VCS.  
 

1.4 Funding between 2013 and 2016 was based upon historical allocations. Funding will not 
move between the ABG and COI programmes but amongst the priorities within each 
programme. Re-allocation of funding is required to ensure that Nottingham City Council 
spending is reflective of the needs of priority groups and areas within the City.  
 

1.5 In ABG this will be based upon the Indices of Multiple Deprivation, a nationally 
recognised statistical tool that considers seven measures of deprivation (eg 
employment, health, education), population numbers and an equality impact 
assessment (EIA).  

 
1.6 The re-distribution of funding within COI grants will be based upon an equality impact 

assessment and will consider changes to the citizens of Nottingham, for example an 
increase in the number of refugees and greater numbers of citizens from new and 
emerging communities.  

 
2 BACKGROUND (INCLUDING OUTCOMES OF CONSULTATION) 
 
2.1 The Grant Funding process was agreed by Executive Board Commissioning Sub-

Committee in July 2013. This followed an extensive consultation process with the 
VCS, internal colleagues and key stakeholders. The current agreements will come 
to an end on 31st March 2016. The funding identified within this report will form the 
second round of this funding programme from April 2016 to March 2019 with 
potential to extend to March 2021 based upon priorities for future years. 

 
2.2 Further consultation has been undertaken prior to the second round to identify 

changes in key needs in each Area of the city for ABG, and in each priority 
community in COI. This consultation has involved a series of events with the VCS 
across the city, where organisations could highlight the issues affecting their 
community and provide evidence of the need. Consultation has been undertaken 



to determine grant priorities with discussions scheduled with internal colleagues to 
help frame and define the outcomes required to help meet the needs of citizens.   

 
2.3 Investment in the Voluntary and Community Sector (VCS) has enabled the delivery 

of services at a local level within citizen’s communities and continues to strengthen 
Nottingham City Councils relationship with the VCS. The grants programmes will 
be advertised widely through a specification and be open to application from all 
VCS organisations in Nottingham. Organisations will need to follow the current 
model of delivering in partnership with a Lead Organisation with whom Nottingham 
City Council will liaise with regard to monitoring and performance, based against 
the specification and a Service Level Agreement.  

 
2.4 Funding amongst the ABG and COI grant programmes has previously been 

allocated on historical spend, re-distribution of the available budget within each 
programme based on figures contained within the Indices of Multiple Deprivation 
and an equality impact assessment will ensure that the funding is matched to the 
needs of citizens across the city.  

 
Timetable of stages  

Consultation with VCS September 2015 

Consultation with internal departments October 2015 

Commissioning and Procurement Sub-Committee to 
agree sign off route  

October 2015 

Completion of specification October 2015 

Launch of six week application period November 2015 

Closing date for applications December 2015 

Decision making panels January 2016 

Negotiation of Service Level Agreements January / February 2106 

New arrangements implemented April 1st 2016 

 
3 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED IN MAKING RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1  Roll forward the current grant arrangements for a further period. This was 

discounted as it does not reflect the changes in local need since the last grant 
programme. 

 
4 FINANCE COMMENTS (INCLUDING IMPLICATIONS AND VALUE FOR 
 MONEY/VAT) 
 
4.1 Finance – The proposed re-allocation of funding is within the existing budgets for 

the Area Based and Communities of Identity grants programmes. These proposals 
relate to the 2016-17 budget which is still to be approved and these budgets may 
be reduced as part of the Strategic Choice savings process.  

 
5 LEGAL AND PROCUREMENT COMMENTS (INLUDING RISK MANAGEMENT 

ISSUES, AND INCLUDING LEGAL, CRIME AND DISORDER ACT AND 
PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS) 

 
5.1 Procurement – the proposed grant process for the allocation of funding should be 

open and transparent. The Procurement team will support the development and 
implementation of this process to ensure fairness and transparency.  

 
5.2 Legal – the City Council must ensure the grant agreements provide for grant 

funding and are not contracts for the provision of services which would be subject 
to the EU Procurement Regulations. The legal Services Team can provide 



assistance as necessary with the development of the grant agreements.  The 
delegated decisions to reallocate funding should be taken on the basis of the 
existing grant programme terms. 

 
6 SOCIAL VALUE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 These proposals support Nottingham City Council’s approach to social and 

environmental well-being in connection with public service contracts for the VCS 
by requiring community groups to share space and work in partnership or to form 
consortia.  This work will contribute to an increase and improvement in social and 
community cohesion and will help to foster a greater understanding and respect 
between communities and cultures. 

 
6.2 Priorities for each grant programme have been identified in partnership with the 

VCS through a series of consultation events. Successful applicants will be required 
to engage with Area Committee’s to help direct service outcomes and Nottingham 
City Council initiatives such as and the Employers Hub to support local citizens.  

 
7 REGARD TO THE NHS CONSTITUTION 
 
 NA  
 
8 EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) 

 
Has the equality impact been assessed?  

 
Discussions are currently being undertaken with Nottingham City Council Equality 
and Community Relations to support an EIA which will inform the financial spend 
within the grants programme. This will form part of the decision making process 
with the Portfolio Holder and Assistant Chief Executive. 
 
(a) not needed (report does not contain proposals for new or 

changing policies, services or functions, financial decisions or 
decisions about implementation of policies development outside 
the Council) 

 

 

(b) No  
(c) Yes – Equality Impact Assessment attached  
 

 
9 LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN WRITING THIS REPORT 

(NOT INCLUDING PUBLISHED DOCUMENTS OR CONFIDENTIAL OR EXEMPT 
INFORMATION) 

 
 NA      
 
10 PUBLISHED DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THIS REPORT 
 
 None 
 
11 OTHER COLLEAGUES WHO HAVE PROVIDED INPUT 

 
 Andrew James – Team Leader, Commercial and Contracts Legal Services  
 Steve Lynk – Finance Analyst, Children and Adults Departmental Finance Support 
 Jo Pettifor – Procurement Team Manger, Contracting and Procurement 



                                                 
 
 

Issue  Date of 
decision? 

Documents 
to be 

considered 

Who will be consulted 
and how? 

 

From whom can further information 
be obtained and representations 

made? 

NOV MEETING 

Semi Independent 
Accommodation 
Commissioning Proposals 

11th Nov Report Portfolio Holder Katy Ball 
Director of Procurement & Children’s 
Commissioning 
Nottingham City Council 
0115 8764814 
Katy.ball@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 
 

Building Services 
Procurement & 
Infrastructure 

11th Nov Report Portfolio Holder Laura Shepherd 
Commercialism Programme Manager 
Nottingham City Council 
0115 8763456 
Laura.shepherd@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 
 

Children & Young Peoples 
Review Progress Update 

11th Nov Report Portfolio Holder Katy Ball 
Director of Procurement & Children’s 
Commissioning 
Nottingham City Council 
0115 8764814 
Katy.ball@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:Katy.ball@nottinghamcity.gov.uk
mailto:Laura.shepherd@nottinghamcity.gov.uk
mailto:Katy.ball@nottinghamcity.gov.uk


                                                 
 
 
 
 
 

Issue  Date of 
decision? 

Documents 
to be 

considered 

Who will be consulted 
and how? 

 

From whom can further information 
be obtained and representations 

made? 

DEC MEETING 

Minimum  Wage Inflationary 
Uplift Consultation 
Proposals 

16th Dec Report Portfolio Holder Steve Oakley 
Head of Contracting & Procurement 
Nottingham City Council 
0115 8762836 
steve.oakley@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 
 

Homeless Family 
Accommodation  
Commissioning Intentions 

16th Dec Report Portfolio Holder Antony Dixon 
Strategic Commissioning Manager 
Nottingham City Council 
0115 8763491 
antony.dixon@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 
 

Whole Life Disability Adults 
Commissioning 
Recommendations 

16th Dec Report Portfolio Holder Clare Gilbert 
Lead Commissioning Manager 
Nottingham City Council 
0115 8764811 
clare.gilbert@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:steve.oakley@nottinghamcity.gov.uk
mailto:antony.dixon@nottinghamcity.gov.uk
mailto:clare.gilbert@nottinghamcity.gov.uk


                                                 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Issue  Date of 
decision? 

Documents 
to be 

considered 

Who will be consulted 
and how? 

 

From whom can further information 
be obtained and representations 

made? 

JAN MEETING 

Advocacy Provision 
Commissioning Intentions 

13th Jan Report Portfolio Holder Clare Gilbert 
Lead Commissioning Manager 
Nottingham City Council 
0115 8764811 
clare.gilbert@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 
 

Extra Care Commissioning 
Intentions 

13th Jan Report Portfolio Holder Antony Dixon 
Strategic Commissioning Manager 
Nottingham City Council 
0115 8763491 
antony.dixon@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:clare.gilbert@nottinghamcity.gov.uk
mailto:antony.dixon@nottinghamcity.gov.uk


                                                 
 

Issue  Date of 
decision? 

Documents 
to be 

considered 

Who will be consulted 
and how? 

 

From whom can further information 
be obtained and representations 

made? 

MARCH MEETING 

Minimum  Wage Inflationary 
Uplift Decision 

16th March Report Portfolio Holder Steve Oakley 
Head of Contracting & Procurement 
Nottingham City Council 
0115 8762836 
steve.oakley@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 
 

Early Intervention 
Directorate Commissioning 
Intentions 

16th March Report Portfolio Holder Colin Monckton 
Director Commissioning Policy & Insight 
Nottingham City Council 
0115 8764832 
Colin.monckton@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 
 

 
 

mailto:steve.oakley@nottinghamcity.gov.uk
mailto:Colin.monckton@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	5 NOTTINGHAM CITY COUNCIL PROCUREMENT PLAN 2015-2020
	Enclosure1Appendix1ProcurementPlanCommunityHealthandEducation
	procurementAppendix2ConstructionandMajorProjects
	procurementAppendix3CorporateandProfessionalServices
	procurementAppendix4SocialCareandSupport
	Appendix5TransportandEnvironment

	6 Key Decision - Voluntary Sector Grant Aid - Area Based Grant and Communities of Identity Grants from 1 April 2016 onwards
	7 WORK PROGRAMME

